
E-MAILED

United States Coast Guard 26 March 2025
D08-DG-SECHouston-WWM@uscg.mil, D8marineinfo@uscg.mil, d08-smb-
msutexascitywaterways@uscg.mil, D08-DG-District-MarineInfo@uscg.mil

Serial Letter No.: 12220062-50

Reference: Houston Ship Channel (HSC)
Expansion Channel Improvement Project (ECIP)
Project 11: Redfish to Bayport
HSC Sta 78+844 to HSC Sta 16+000 &
Bayport Ship Channel (BSC) - Alternate B

Subject: Notice to Mariners

Dear Sir or Madam:

Continuing until approximately 15 August 2025, Weeks’ Bucket Dredge “J.C. Deville” will be operating
in the vicinity of the Three Bird Island Marsh (TBIM) placement site.

Work limits for TBIM placement site will be bound by the following approximate positions:
Lat 29°37'15.71"N, Long 94°54'32.90"W
Lat 29°36'7.86"N, Long 94°53'42.31"W
Lat 29°37'3.73"N, Long 94°52'4.92"W
Lat 29°38'22.76"N, Long 94°53'6.79"W

Work limits for the BSC, staging area(s) for pipeline and equipment will be bound by the following
approximate positions:
Lat 29°36'52.21"N, Long 95° 1'6.18"W
Lat 29°36'53.57"N, Long 94°59'52.66"W
Lat 29°36'51.21"N, Long 94°59'52.37"W
Lat 29°36'50.07"N, Long 95° 1'6.00"W

HSC and File Mile Cut Artificial Shoaling Areas:

- Shoal 1: A dredge subline leak is located approximately 1,200-feet East of the Houston Ship
Channel and approximately 50-feet North of 5-Mile Cut Channel near the following GPS position:
Lat 29°36'36.77"N, Long 94°56'52.20"W.

- Shoal 2: A second mound of material has been reported near the following GPS position:
29°36'56.65"N, 94°57'12.58"W. The mound is out of the channel and has been marked with
danger buoys.

- Shoal 3: A small mound: Lat 29°37'31.03"N, Long 94°57'25.32"W
- Shoal 4: A mound of material: Lat 29°36'39.64"N, Long 94°55'39.30"W
- Shoal 5: A mound and pipe joint connection sticking out of the water:



Lat 29°36'44.55"N, Long 94°57'6.46"W
- Shoal 6: A mound of material in position Lat 29°36'42.64"N, Long 94°55'1.26"W
- Shoal 7: A mound of material in position Lat 29°36'43.05"N, Long 94°54'56.22"W
- Shoal 8: 1 mile east of G-LT “7”, vicinity of 5 Mile Cut in position Lat 29°36'52.69"N, Long

94°54'21.06"W
- Shoal 9: 2,000ft east of G-LT “7”, vicinity of 5 Mile Cut in position Lat 29°36'43.51"N, Long

94°54'55.00"W
- Shoal 10: Near G-LT “81”, vicinity of the HSC in position Lat 29°37'55.20"N, Long 94°57'54.72"W
- Shoal 11: Multiple mounds of material bound by the following GPS positions:

Lat 29°36'38.32"N, Long 94°57'4.43"W
Lat 29°36'35.75"N, Long 94°57'3.20"W
Lat 29°36'36.36"N, Long 94°56'50.82"W
Lat 29°36'37.50"N, Long 94°56'50.83"W
Lat 29°36'39.48"N, Long 94°57'1.59"W

- Shoal 12: A mound of material in the vicinity of Five Mile Cut in position Lat 29°36'46.01"N, Long
94°54'45.25"W

- Shoal 13: A mound of material in the vicinity of Five Mile Cut in position Lat 29°36'40.66"N, Long
94°55'22.23"W

- Shoal 14: A mound of material in the vicinity of Five Mile Cut in position Lat 29°36'42.15"N, Long
94°55'36.94"W

- Shoal 15: A mound of material in position Lat 29°37'33.83"N, Long 94°57'28.18"W
- Shoal 16: Multiple mounds of material bound by the following GPS positions:

Lat 29°36'38.82"N, Long 94°56'40.96"W
Lat 29°36'38.86"N, Long 94°56'28.53"W
Lat 29°36'36.24"N, Long 94°56'28.32"W
Lat 29°36'36.09"N, long 94°56'40.87"W

All mounds are outside of the channel(s) and marked with danger buoys.

Dredging operations will continue on a twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week basis.
Dredge, pipeline(s) and equipment will have all required Coast Guard lighting for night operations.
On-Scene vessels will monitor marine VHF channels 13, 16 and 72. Mariners are urged to use
extreme caution and transit the area at their slowest safe speed to create minimum wake after
passing arrangements have been made.

Your office will be notified immediately if there are any changes to our schedule. If you have any
questions or require additional information, please don’t hesitate to contact me at (985) 875-2564,
macruz@weeksmarine.com or please call project manager(s) on site:

Will Hunt, Cell (910) 512-1034, wjhunt@weeksmarine.com
Robert “Levi” Bradley - (985) 237-5040, rlbradley@weeksmarine.com



Best Regards,
WEEKS MARINE, INC.

Miguel Cruz
Miguel A. Cruz
Office Engineer
Hopper, & Hydraulic Groups

Cc: Brett Dupuis William Neel
Eric Price Hugh McCallick
Melody Treme PHA, Leia Wilson
William Hunt PHA, José Tapia
Evan Stoakes James Shevlin
Bryan Rolig Allyson Ownes
David Konz Levi Bradley
Teresa Olivo
Claudy Pelingon


